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Invitation For Bid
GSA-066-22
Wheel Loader (Latest Model)

Questions and Concerns received from Morrico on June 21, 2022

Question 1:
Will an operating weight of 66,100 Ibs. be acceptable?

Response:
Refer to Amendment #1

Question 2:

Please clarify what this specification is7?

The specification “Reverse Alarm” is clearly stated in this bid request.
Response:

Please clarify.

Question 3:

Please confirm is a 2-inch retractable seat belt is acceptable?

Response:
Specifications remain the same.

Question 4:

Please clarify clearly what the windshield guard specification is, in a defined description?
Response:

A windshield guard prevents damage to the windshield while loading debris or materials, usually
mounted over or around the windshield.

Question 5:

Please clarify if Morrico Equipment, Hyundai Construction certified technician acting as a Hyundai
Construction Trainer will satisfy the additional maintenance training, as listed above?

Response:
Specifications remain the same.

Question 6:

Several of the driveline items requested 1o be supplied are “Dealer Only” access item. The request for
“Access” of 15 Years is excessive, we request this section Software Technician Level is reworded to
enable some limited form of supply, Morrico Equipment suggests removal of transmission, electrical,
electronics, and brake system description.

Response:

Specifications remain the same.
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Question 7:

Please confirm if loader is out of service due operator negligence, no equivalent loader will be supplied is
acceptable?

Response:

Refer to Amendment #1
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